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TO: Tribally Enrolled Members 
FROM: Bridgette Petluska, Tribal Enrollment Specialist 
DATE: July 25, 2024 
RE: Enrollment Campaign 2024 
 
 

This year it is a priority of the Tribe to update its tribal enrollment records and provide tribal ID cards to 
all enrolled Tribal Citizens.   

Please complete the section below.  One form per Tribal Citizen. Each form received is eligible for a prize 
drawing. 

There are three (3) ways to access and return the survey: 

1. Go to www.nvnuiqsut.org to download the form and email back to bridgettep@nvnuiqsut.org. 
2. Stop by the office to fill out the form and submit. 
3. Call the office to complete over the phone with a team member. 

 

 
Please complete and return to the Enrollment office by August 31, 2024 at 4:00 PM. 

 

 
First / Last Name: ______________________________________________    DOB: _________________________ 
Mailing Address: _______________________________________________________________________________ 
Tribal Enrollment #: __________  Phone: _________________  Email address: ___________________________ 
 
What is the best way to reach you? (circle one)  PHONE     EMAIL     USPS MAIL.    OTHER:________________ 
Are you the head of household?      YES  NO 
Is there anyone in your home that is not enrolled with Nuiqsut?  YES  NO 
 If so, do you need a paper application for enrollment?  YES  NO 
 
The Village Council meets once per month, are you able to attend?  YES  NO 
If no, why not? (check all that apply):     
 
Busy   Too Late      Not Interested          Don’t know when  Other:_________________________________ 
 
Comments:  ____________________________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Quyanaqpak! 
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